
From: RIBOKAS Arunas (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS) 

Sent: lundi 8 octobre 2018 00:40 

To: VINCIUNAS Arunas (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); CHAZE Nathalie (CAB-
ANDRIUKAITIS); VALLETTA Marco (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); TIMOFTE Alina 
(CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); NOWAK Annika (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); SYSAITE 
Vilija (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); PRADALIE Nicolas (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS); 
PREIKSIENE Inga (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS);  (CAB-
ANDRIUKAITIS);  (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS) 

Subject: BTO- Commissioner Andriukaitis in Argentina 1-4 October 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting with Minister of Production Dante Sica and Secretary of 

Agriculture Luis Miguel Etchevehere 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   

 

 

 

        

  

SPS chapter in Mercosur negotiations 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

AMR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

  

Animal welfare 

         

 



 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bilateral SPS related market access issues  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Citrus Black Spot 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Patagonia North A. 

 

 

 

 

   

New beading techniques and GMOs 

Secretary Etchevehere raised the concern regarding the recent ruling of 

the ECJ re new breading techniques, as this may negatively impact the 

trade. ARG will suggest to include this topics for the next ARG-EU 

dialogue on agriculture. Commissioner Andriukaitis replied that the 

Commission is proceeding with all the applications which the European 

Food Safety Authority concluded to be safe and that there was a 

significant progress since the last EU-Argentina Bilateral Dialogue 

meeting of October 2017. As to the question on new breeding 

techniques, he informed that the Court of Justice of the EU in July 

provided clarifications on the scope of application of the GMO 

legislation in relation to organisms obtained by mutagenesis 

techniques. According to the Court ruling, the GMO legislation is 

applicable to organisms obtained by these techniques. The Commission 

is now analysing the ruling to ensure its proper implementation. 

Exchange of information between the EU and Argentina’s IT systems 

    

 



         

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

Endocrrine disruptors/ pesticides 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Informal meeting with members of Committees of 

Agriculture, National resources and environment and Social 

Action and Public Health 

 

 

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

       

 

  

  

Meeting with Alfonso Rubinstein, Secretary of Health of 

Argentina, in the margins of the G20 Health ministerial meeting.  

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

  

Tobacco 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Malnutrition 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Negotiation on the EU-Mercosur agreement 

 

 

 

 

 

AMR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

  

Meeting with the Deputy Minister of Health of China Cui Li in the 

margins of the G20 Health Ministerial 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 




